

## The Fat T.B.D. Stag Committee Meeting No.1

**Date:** 7th February 1994  
**Time:** 18:22 Hrs  
**Venue:** The Ship Inn, Freckleton  
**Present:** Messrs. Morris, Eagles, Senior(\*), Tanner, Carmichael and Ryder.  
Apologies from Mr. Big Vern.

### Agenda

1. Exchange pleasantries, beer purchase.
2. Discuss Col Greenwoods' impending demise.
3. Decide on an agenda, namely:
  - A. Name of Stag Committee.
  - B. Election of new Committee members.
  - C. Date of Andy Seniors Stag Do(s), hereafter referred to as The Event(s).
  - D. Venue for The Event.
  - E. Theme for The Event.
  - F. Resume
  - G. Date for next meeting.

#### A. Name of Stag Committee

This topic caused much rubbing of heads and stroking of beards ( Action: everyone to grow a beard for next meeting as Mr Eagles was complaining of wear and tear ). Suggestions included :

- |   |                    |
|---|--------------------|
| The Fat ... extremely Stag Committee              | ( Mr. Morris )     |
| The Fat Slightly Smoked Slippy Top Stag Committee | ( Mr. Ryder )      |
| The Fat Let Me Finish Stag Committee              | ( Mr. Carmichael ) |

Post Addendum :

- |                              |                      |
|------------------------------|----------------------|
| The Fat Angry Stag Committee | ( Mr Eagles 8/2/94 ) |
|------------------------------|----------------------|

Action : Everyone to think of a suitable name for the next meeting.

#### B. Election of new Committee members

This was brought up early on in the proceedings as the members felt that a fresh injection of enthusiasm and ideas would benefit the ( rather tired and dusty ) Committee, which is currently 50% composed of serious, mature wearers of large gold rings. Suggested electees included

Mr. Greenwood and Mr Paul Barlow ( Action : Mr. Ryder to contact both. Post Addendum : Mr. Barlow has accepted the esteemed position, and will undergo initiation onto the Committee at the next meeting ).

## Date of The Event

1/2/3 July 1994 were suggested, providing there are no objections. Action : Everyone is not to come up with any reasons for unsuitability. On further discussion, it was suggested that The Event be moved to an earlier date in order that any travel/ accomodation required might be purchased at a lower out of season rate. Due to Mr Morris' impending paternal duties during late May/early June, this would involve a date sometime in April ( the Committee has noted Mr. Morris' divided loyalty in his reluctance to postpone or even cancel the birth of his firstborn ). Should The Event be held at this time, it was suggested that possibly a joint event could be held in conjunction with Mr Greenwoods Stag Do, also presumed to be occurring about this time. Action : To be discussed with Mr. Greenwood. Also, a smaller scale SubEvent would then have to be held on the 1/2/3 July, as a Bride is not available for the traditional post-Event Wedding Ceremony until the 8th July.

## Venue

The Groom (\*) appeared to be open to suggestions at this point, although his ideal was a skiing trip of some description ( Action : Mr Senior to research Summer Skiing Trips for the next meeting ).

Other suggestions included :

| Venue                                     | To be researched by |
|---|---------------------|
| Centre Parcs                              | Mr. Carmichael      |
| Barge Trip                                | Mr. Tanner          |
| 3 Cities                                  | Mr. Carmichael      |
| Ireland                                   | Mr. Ryder           |
| Isle of Man                               | Mr. Ryder           |
| Castle/Cottage next to Lake & Bolti House | Mr. Eagles          |

Also : A formal black tie gentlemens evening in traditional surroundings, with saucy wenches and a banquet supplied by The Asha Restaurant was suggested by Mr. Senior as a possible SubEvent. ( Mr. Eagles suggested fare from another curry house, and was thoroughly castigated for this obscene and uncalled-for remark ).

## Theme

It was decided to discuss the Theme at the next meeting, as it really depends on the Venue.

## Resume

Other actions : Mr. Eagles to investigate child minder availability in April.  
Mr. Eagles to investigate Bolti Houses ( preferably next to castles and lakes ).  
Mr. Senior to investigate saucy wenches.  
Everyone to suss out public opinion to the possible dates/venues discussed.

The investiture of Committee positions will take place at the next meeting.

## Date for Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at The Ship Inn, Freckleton on Monday 21st February 1994.

Meeting closed 19:15

A.Ryder ( acting Secretary )

## 'The Fat ANGRY Stag Committee with Extra Chillis' Meeting No.2

**Date :** Some Time Ago ( Commonwealth Day )  
**Time:** 18.25 Hrs  
**Venue:** The Ship Inn, Freckleton  
**Present:** CG, JC, JT, AR, BM, AS, PB, SE  
No Apologies from Mr.Big Vern this time ( dunno why ).

### Agenda

1. Buy food and beer.
2. Review last meetings' minutes, including various actions, including. . .
  - A. Name of Committee
  - B. Date of The Event
  - C. Venue for The Event
  - D. Theme for The Event
3. Resume
4. Date of next meeting

=/=

### 2. Review of Minutes

The Committee was wholly in favour of this idea. Mr Greenwood( current head of escapee club ) was in attendance, and was enthusiastic about the idea of a joint Event.

#### A. Name of Committee

After much "ummming" and "ahhhhing", the Committee let the serving wench go about her normal duties, and decided to agree ( in principal ) on the name 'ANGRY', including the addition of "with Extra Chillis". The motion was passed by Mr. Senior and carried by the rest of the Committe. The full name is hence proudly emblazoned on these minutes.

#### B. Date of The Event

After evryone had consulted their diaries and electronic memo thingies, it was decided that the weekend of the 21/22 April would be the most suitable, as it is out of high season and most people can make it, including 'pater-to-be' Mr. Bri Morris.

**Action:** Everyone to make sure this date is OK with their mums and dads, and to ask relevant Event attendees if they can make it too.

It was also decided that, in the event The Event is held overseas, a three-day weekend including the preceding Friday would be required. ( Please note for above action ).

### C. Venue for The Event

The Committee applauded the new boy, Mr. Paul Barlow, on his tremendous effort in bringing along the previous Sunday Times' Supplement, which ( rather spookily ) contained information about all the venues mentioned at Meeting No.1. However, no-one took the time to read it. It was decided that Centre Parcs was too family-ish and civilised for the envisaged activities; everyone sort of forgot about Canal Trips; a skiing trip to the Continent ( flying, driving or swimming ) would be too darned expensive; and so the choice was narrowed down to two: either Ireland or The Isle of Man. this is dependant on prices, availability, and the general consensus of opinion. Also, a weekend skiing in Scotland will be left as a spontaneous possible do-on-the-side.

**Action:** As Mr. Dave Riles is going to Dublin, he is to be subpoenaed to the next meeting and questioned thoroughly, by any means necessary, about his holiday / sexlife / campsites / prices etc.

**Action:** Mr. Ryder to check up on ferry prices/accomodation for both venues.

**Action:** Everyone to ask opinion about his general consensus.

**Action:** Mr. Senior to take geography and logical deduction improvement lessons, after asking if Dun Loaghaire was on the coast after the Committe had discussed ferry sailings to the very same.

### D. Theme for The Event

The main ingredients for The Theme are: Dressing in skirts or womens clothing  
It has to look good  
Easy to make  
Effective en-masse

**Suggestions included:** Monks, Star Trek, Pilsbury Doemen ( Bri's spelling, not mine ), Grim Reapers, Friars ( see Monks ), Hunchback(s) of Notre Dame, Robin Hood ( advantage of wearing tights ).

The Committe was most enthusiastic about the Monk/Friar theme, as it is fairly easy, and not too sensitive from a religious point of view ( bearing in mind possible venues ).

**Action:** Mr. Senior to price up monk costumes, using his contact at Preston Market. Also to investigate Star Trek shirts again, as this old favourite has yet to be realised.

### 3. Resume

**Other Actions:** Mr. Eagles to investigate Clitheroe "week before do" possibilities for the weekend 1/2nd of July 1994.

**Action:** Mr. Barlow to be thoroughly castigated for reading the paper during The Meeting.

### 4. Date of Next Meeting

14th March cancelled – please attend on 21st March at the same Venu/Time.

Meeting closed 19.20pm.